
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: PPE update

Yes, there are some outliers in different categories that PHAC/Health are working through.

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cprn.gc.ca]
Sent: March 22, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE update

The NL numbers seem quite high?

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: PPE update

Matt,

Here is the latest PPE update from yesterday. Two numbers that are unreliable here —(1) test kits. Says 6M ordered, but

that's a different approach than what we had heard on Friday where we were ordering 80K, with 100 tests per kit. I've

asked for clarity. (2) ventilators, as discussed. The order was placed with Thornhill, but for the reasons discussed there

are still discussions underway.

Leslie

Leslie Church
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